ROBERT L. BAYLESS

PETROLEUM PLAZA BUILDING
P.0.BOX 168
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87499

(508) 326-2659
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Mr. William J. LeMay C%éé ,ﬂcw/ ﬂ/ﬁﬁ _39‘ cicer /X fé"%é/
NM 0il Conservation Division i ot CWWWAV AJZS 4
P.O. Box 2088 W7WAg/ 4 Fot)
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 g&c Py 4 ﬁ)

RE: Request for Administrative Approval
of an Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla 458 #8
2240° FNL & 1410’ FWL
Section 7, T30N, R3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

We request administrative approval of an unorthodox location
for our Jicarilla 458 #8 Pictured Cliffs formation gas well,
located 2240’ FNL & 1410’ FWL, Section 7, T30N, R3W, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico. This well is located in an
irregular section and, therefore, cannot be located in
standard statewide gas spacing. Besides, the topography in
the area is very rugged, as shown in the enclosed topo-
graphic map, which causes this well to be staked at the
above location.

You will also find enclosed a lease map indicating that
Robert L. Bayless is the operator of all surrounding 160
acre tracts to this well other than the spacing units to the
west of this well’s spacing unit. You will note that none
of these offset leaseholders are adversely affected by the
location of this well. As per NMOCD Regulations, by copy

of this letter to offset leaseholders, we are asking that
they waive any objection to this location.

Yours truly,
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Enclosures e

cc: Cecelia Wirt Simms w/encls.
Meridian 0il Co. w/encls.
NMOCD, A=ztec w/encls.
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PETROLEUM PLAZA BUILDING
P.O.BOX 168
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO B7499

(5051 326-2659

llam J. LeMay

NM 011 Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501

RE: Request for Administrative Approval
of an Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla 458 #8
2240° FNL & 1410’ FWL
Section 7, T30N, R3W
Rio Arriba County. New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

We request administrative approval of an unorthodox location
for our Jicarilla 458 #8 Pictured Cliffs formation gas well,
located 2240° FNL & 1410’ FWL, Section 7, T30N, R3W, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico. This well is located in an
irregular section and, therefore, cannot be located in
standard statewide gas spacing. Besides, the topography in
the area is very rugged, as shown in the enclosed topo-
graphic map, which causes this well to be staked at the
above location.

You will also find enclosed a lease map indicating that
Robert L. Bayless is the operator of all surrounding 160
acre tracts to this well other than the spacing units to the
west of this well’s spacing unit. You will note that none
ot these offset leaseholders are adversely affected by the
location of this well. As per NMOCD Regulations, by copy

of this letter to offset leaseholders, we are azking that
they waive any objection to this location.

Yours truly,

JQ%?ZKH Mcbord

Petroleum Engineer
KHM/lmc
Enclosures

cc: Cecelia Wirt Simms w/encls.
Meridian 0Oil Co. w/encls.
NMOCD, Aztec w/encls.

The undersigned has no
objection to the above
location.

-
MERIDIAN OIL COMPANY-
Souwth lad Reyavty Company

By: C:3¢29é24,ﬂ~———~

Date: é/éﬂ//ﬁf/

If you concur and have no
objection, please sign and
return one copy of this letter
to the NMOCD in Santa Fe, one
copy to our office, and retain
one for your files.
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Mr. William J. LeMay

NM 0il Conservation Division
F.O. Box 2088

sSanta Fe., New Mexico 87501

RE: Request for Administrative Approval
of an Unorthodox Location
Jicarilla 458 #8
2240’ FNL & 1410° FWL
Section 7. T30N, KR3W
Rio Arriba County., New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

We request administrative approval of an unorthodox location
for our Jicarilla 458 #8 Pictured Cliffs formation gas well,
located 2240’ FNL & 1410’ FWL, Section 7, T30N, R3W, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico. This well is located in an
irregular section and, therefore, cannot be located in
standard statewide gas spacing. Besides, the topography in
the area is very rugged, as shown in the enclosed topo-
graphic map, which causes this well to be staked at the
above location.

You will also find enclosed a lease map indicating that
Robert L. Bayless is the operator of all surrounding 160
acre tracts to this well other than the spacing units to the
west of this well’s spacing unit. You will note that none
of these offset leaseholders are adversely affected by the
location of this well. As per NMOCD Regulations, by copy

of this letter to offset leaseholders, we are asking that
they waive any objection to this locatioq.

Yours truly,

Jev1n H. McCord
Petroleum Engineer

KHM/1mc

Enclosures

cc: Cecelia Wirt Simms w/encls.
Meridian 0il Co. w/encls.
NMQCD, Aztec w/encls.

The undersigned has no
objection to the above
location.

.@LAJA__M

Zﬁ?gjld Wirt
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Date:

If you concur and have no

objection, please sign and
return one copy of this letter
to the NMOCD in Santa Fe, omne
copy to our office, and retain
one for your files.

.
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. WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT Lllective im-bS
All distances muat be lrom the outer boundaries of the Section
Cperator Lease Well No.
ROBERT L. BAYLESS JICARILLA 458 8
Unit Letter Section Township Range County
F 7 30N 3 W RIO ARRIBA
Actual Footage Locatlon of Well:
2240 feot {rom the North line and 1410 {eet trom the West line
Ground Lovel Elev. Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Acreage:
7074 Pictured Cliffs Undesignated Pictured Cliffs 133.39 Acres

[ Yes

sion.

[] No

If answer is *‘no]" list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.) '
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

interest and royalty).

If answer is *‘yes!’ type of consolidation

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. If more than one lease in dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the owaership thereo! (both as to working

3. If more than one lease of differeat ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consali-

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?
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CERTIFICATION

| hareby certify thot the information con-
tained herain Is true and complete to the

best of my knowledge and belief.

Ve NG

Posl_ﬁn
Q:k'/n/eu\m NSy | nee
Company =

Ko bev+ l-~Ba’««.]7/eJS
May 5, /788 j

Date

| heraby certify that the well locotion
shown on this plat wos plotted from field ‘
notes of actual surveys made by me or
under my supervigion, and that the same '
is true ond correct to the best of my
know ledge and belief.

FORM 24 -11
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

1. ’%§ " ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 IO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505} 334-6178

O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION ) oy
BOX 2088 MAY 311383 1!
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Y

<z (2

DATE_ H-Ze—5"& RS

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated 15”)2:3}"'5?22

for the ALY/ (T Lr OAYLLSS The. 45878 - 7- Zou- 51

Operator Lease and Well No. i Unit, S-T=R

and my recommendations are as follows:

/_/ﬁ/%{(%;\ "

Yours truly,




